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Certificates of Status




Rivera, Maribel . .

P

From: * Lesli Carroli [Icarrcli@ficb.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 4:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document # L11000025285

Please Add EIN# 27-5233624
Document # L11000025285
Company: The Lenderintel Report LLC

Lesli Carroll, V.P.

Florida Capital Bank

220 W. Fairbanks Ave

Winter Park, Fl. 32789

T: 407-637-3744

F: 407-637-3741

Cell: 352-874-4375

Web: www.flch.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information confained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do
not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

Interested in a Real Estate Mortgage? Call me today!
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